
 

Materiel and Procurement Services  
200 Kent Street, Station 9W071 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E6                   

FP802-140170 
 

October 15, 2014 
 
 
Subject:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: FP802-140170 

LAW ENFORCEMENT FAMILIARIZATION TRAINING 
  

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
 
Further to the above mentioned Request for Proposal documentation previously posted on the 
Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS) Addendum #5 is hereby issued.  
 
Question 1) 
 
In Appendix “C” Statement of Work section 1.3 Estimated Value it is stated that: The total value of 
any contract(s) emanating from this RFP shall not exceed $160,000.00, including travel and living 
expenses and all applicable taxes. 
 
Our question is as follows: Is the $160,000.00 the total for the three years or is the maximum value 
$160,000.00/year for a maximum of $480,000 ($160,000 x 3 years)? 
 
Answer 1) 
 
$160,000 is the maximum per year. 
 
 
 
All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.  
 
Yours truly,  
 
 
 
 
Jianna-Lee Zomer 
Senior Contracting Officer, 
Materiel and Procurement Services 
 


